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Dr. Michael Favor

TO: School Board

FROM: Dr. Michael Favor

DATE: October 1, 2024

RE: Policies

The policies listed below are a final reading on the consent agenda:

• 404 Employment Background Checks – Adds information on paying for the background check 
• 406 Public and Private Personnel Data – Adds information on disseminating to labor organizations
• 418 Drug Free School Drug Free Workplace - Adds protection for persons in MN Patient Registry 

Program
• 419 Commercial Tobacco-Free Environment; Possession and Use of Tobacco, Tobacco-related 

devices, and electronic delivery devices - Adds smudging as a permissible activity
• 502 Search of Student Lockers, Desks, Personal Possessions, and Student’s Person, no changes except 

added or guardian
• 532 Use of Peace Officers and Crisis Teams - Adds school resource officer language
• 535 Service Animals in School Buildings -  Adds protections for persons with disabilities
• 709 Student Transportation - Adds electric bicycle provision
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